
State of FIorida 

DATE: July 20,2001 
TO: 
FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services e-@ 
RE: 

Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Docket No. 000907-TP- Petition by Level 3 Communications, LLC for Arbitration of 
Certain Terrns and Conditions of a Proposed Agreement with BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 

On March 27, 2001, Order No. PSC-O1-0806-FOF-TP, Final Order on Petition for 
Arbitration (Final Order) was issued in Docket No. 000907-TP. At the May 29, 2001, Agenda 
Conference, the arbitrated interconnection agreement was approved in that same docket. On June 
18, 2001, the previously issued Final Order was erroneously transmitted to the Division of the 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services for issuance instead of the Order Approving 
Arbitrated Interconnection Agreement. Due to this transmission error, the Final Order was reissued 
and assigned Order No. PSC-01-1332-FOF-TP. 

On July 18,2001, the Arbitrtated Interconnection Agreement was issued. Order No. PSC-’ 
01-1506-FOF-TP was issued, vacating Order No. PSC-01-1332-FOF-TP9 on July 19,2001. 
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